FLWGA Board Meeting Minutes April 1, 2025

The April Board of Directors Meeting was called to order by President Leslie Tieszen at 2:02pm at the Westside Amenity Center. Members present were Leslie Tieszen, Becky Davis, Betty Detrich, Brook Mooney, Les Pryor, Sue Frisby, and Dana Aupperle.

Membership Report – Dana Aupperle

Dana shared that there are 113 FLWGA members which includes 4 Social Only members. Membership increased by 2 ladies since the March meeting.

Golf Director Report – Brook Mooney

Brook shared that holes 1-9 at the Frisco Lakes Golf Course will be CPO through the month of April due to laying new sod/maintenance. Either Brook or Dana will send an email to the FLWGA members notifying them of this. Brook also mentioned that the April 23rd tournament is all set and will be run by Barbara Pickleman, Marilyn Colon and Terry Graves. Each hole will be played as a par 3, so CPO on the front nine holes shouldn't be an issue. Lunch and awards will follow in D&E. Brook also shared that Rosemary Calderon will be the coordinator for the May 14th tournament. It will be a 9 Hole shotgun start tournament with a theme of "Secret Swingers." Lunch and awards will follow in D&E.

Treasurer Report – Betty Detrich

Prior to the BOD Meeting, Betty had sent out preliminary March financials. Betty will send final reports once she receives the current bank statement. During the BOD meeting, there was discussion while reviewing the budget, regarding use of some additional funds, and the split of those funds, between golf events and social events. Betty also shared that the Hole in One pot is now \$1315 with the recent new members. She also stated that the Opening Day Tournament, run by Elizabeth Grubb was a breakeven event. Betty mentioned she had received an email from the storage company stating that the monthly rate will increase to \$88 plus insurance. The monthly total should be approximately \$100.

Vice President Report – Les Pryor

Les stated that she and Sue Ellis have been working diligently updating the software to transition from the website to the portal. Target date for completion is the end of April. Les also mentioned that she will be reaching out to Wix to determine if they will offer us a refund for the remaining months of 2025. Once completed, Les will publish an email to the members with

further user directions. Additionally, Les mentioned that the FLWGA handbook has been updated.

Social Director Report – Julia Sivinski

While Julia was absent from the April BOD meeting, Leslie spoke to some suggestions that Julia had submitted. The plan is to have a Happy Hour event in June/July, inclusive of husbands/boyfriend/significant others. This event would likely be on a Wednesday afternoon/evening around 4:00-6:00. Some suggested locations are 54th Street in the Colony and The Rackhouse in the Colony. Both of these locations have private room facilities.

President Report – Leslie Tieszen

Leslie shared that in her upcoming President's Letter, she will be including:

- Save the Date May 14th tournament "Secret Swingers"
- Welcome New Members
- Positive/Uplifting comments regarding the golf course improvements...CPO Holes 1-9 for the month of April. "No Pain No Gain."

Leslie adjourned the meeting at 3:00pm. The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 6th at 2:00pm at the Westside Village Center, Room 6.

Submitted by Becky Davis, Secretary.